MAYOR JIM GRAY “ LEXI NGTO N CHARLIE LANTER

DIRECTOR
GRANTS & SPECIAL PROGRAMS

TO: MAYOR JIM GRAY
URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL
FROM: CHARLIE LANTER, DIRECTOR

DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS
DATE: JULY 3,2017
SUBJECT: Amendments to the agreements for Lansdowne Merrick and Masterson

Station neighborhood associations under the Neighborhood Action Match
Program

Request:

Request Council Authorization to execute an amendment to the Lansdowne Merrick and
Masterson Station neighborhood association Neighborhood Action Match Agreements to extend
the period of performance to December 31, 2017.

Purpose of Request:

On October 13, 2016, the Urban County Council, per Resolution No. 619-2016, authorized the
award of $3,333 and $6,000 respectively in Neighborhood Action Match Program funds to the
Lansdowne Merrick and Masterson Station neighborhood associations for the carrying out of
various neighborhood improvement activities. The contracts have expired and the neighborhood
associations have requested an extension to finish out their project activities.

Cost in this Budget year Not Applicable — no impact on the budget.

Are the funds budgeted? Yes.

File Number: 0810-17

Director/Commissioner: Lanter/Hamilton

200 East Main St., Lexington, KY 40507 / 859.258.3070 Phone / 859.258.3081 Fax / lexingtonky.gov
I\WPSI\HCD\NAMP\FY 2016 - Round 41\Applications\Masterson Station NA\Amendment\Bluesheet Amendment 1-11-16.doc



